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St. Paul's Episcopal Church in Blackfoot is a small frame Gothic Revival 
structure situated on the southeast corner of Shilling and East Pacific Streets 
Its distinctive features are its diminutive proportions (the nave measures 
approximately 18 by 30 feet), and its stylistic clarity. All of the 
openings—the main northwest entrance in the gabled and enclosed porch, 
the nave windows, the side entrance in the small western extension off the 
nave, the belfry orifices, even the unusually-shaped "convex triangle" 
window in the end wall above the porch—employ the pointed arch which is the 
most characteristic feature of the Gothic Revival Style. There is also a 
modest but well-preserved display^of carpenter^Gothic tram--In-the gables of 
porch, .and nave*, where..woodeni scroll-work an-d both.upright and pendant finials 
appear,. , , t .• .1 ,. ... '. , . ". . ,,,,....., .' ... .. . . -
.... The.steeple which,is seated.on the ridgebeam near the northwest end of
the church appears to be in need of stabilization, as it leans slightly to 
the southeast. It is of the stepped and enclosed type, with a battered base, 
a belfry and a spire. The belfry section has slatted Gothic windows and a 
shingled hipped cap. It contains a working bell which is rung by a rope 
dropped into the nave.

The interior of the church has been somewhat altered by the addition 
of wood paneling and carpets. However it is essentially intact; some elements 
which have been removed, such as the original altar rail, have been preserved 
in storage; others, such as the open ceiling with its inverted crossed beams, 
king-posts and central drop ornaments, have remained untouched. Early 
stained-glass windows, primarily in shades of brown and blue and in two 
cases dated by inscription frpm the 1890*5, further distinguish), the interior.
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St. PauV's Episcopal ChU'rch Is arcfiitWctura'Vty sjgn'ifleant aV a: |cleBr, 
attractive and well-preserved' example of' the Gothic Revival' sty l :e r rendered! n 
wood, in a city where most surviving early architecture js built in bri'dc 
or stone. 'Tt 1 has 'a' most attractive exterior, with B! wei 1 -proportioned steeple 
and a well-designed display of decorative trim. The open-beam ceiling and the 
fine stained-glass windows in a nave of intimate proportions produce an unusually 
effective interior.

St. Paul's is one of Blackfoot's oldest buildings; it was the first church 
building of a parish which had originated as the Mission of the Holy Innocents, 
one of eight Idaho missions organized by pioneer Bishop Daniel Tuttle prior 
to 1886. St. Paul's was, further, designed by a Central Idaho architect 
of state-wide reputation, at least fn Episcopal circles. In November of 1891, 
Blackfoot builder R. H. Hopkins contracted with the Episcopal bishopric to 
execute the. plans of Hailey architect C. W. C. Van Winkle for a total of 
$1675. The bu-ilding was erected that winter and opened in May of 1892. Van 
Winkle's plan produced a virtually identical Episcopal church, St. Luke's in 
Weiser, in the same year. He was also responsible for a more ambitious 
structure, Holy Trinity Episcopal, in nearby Pocatello later in the decade.

Van Winkle's Blackfoot church serves a parish which has far outgrown it 
physically. The parishioners are increasingly interested in restoring St. 
Paul's to its original condition and maintaining it as an auxilliary chapel.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION jhis nomination includes St. Paul's Episcopal Church 
and the property on which it stands, on the southeast corner of Shilling and 
East Pacific Streets in Blackfoot, Idaho. A detached Parish Hall, to.the 
southeast, constructed in the 1920s,is compatible but of no particular 
architectural significance; it is not included in this nomination.
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